

IOWA ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY

General Office

CEDAR RAPIDS, IOWA

DWANE ARNOLD ENERGY CENTER

RAIC, IOWA

JULY 1, 1975

DAEC - 75 - 2663

Mr. James G. Haypler, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement-Region III
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

50-331

Subject: Abnormal Occurrence Notification

File: A-110, A-115a

Dear Mr. Haypler:

In accordance with NRC Technical Specifications, Specification 6.11.2.A.1, this letter is a notification of an Abnormal Occurrence at the Dwane Arnold Energy Center on June 30, 1975. This letter, telecopied to your office is intended to satisfy the requirements for notification by telegram within 24 hours of an Abnormal Occurrence.

Identification of Occurrence

Missing "U" bolt restraints on relief valve blowdown lines (rams head) in the suppression chamber, reportable in accordance with Appendix A to Operating License BPS 49, Specification 1.0.4.d.

Description of Occurrence

During the performance of a special relief valve discharge line inspection program, it was determined that one or more "U" bolt restraints were missing from five of the six relief valve blowdown lines (rams head) in the suppression chamber.

Investigation of the occurrence is continuing and a formal written report will be submitted to the Office of Inspection and Enforcement within 10 days of the subject abnormal occurrence.

Mr. C. Fekereband was notified of the occurrence by telephone on July 1, 1975.

Very truly yours,

C. L. Hammond

C. L. Hammond

Assistant Chief Engineer

DAEC

DLW/ELE/pd

cc: B. C. Rusche
C. W. Sanford
J. A. Wallace

B. R. York
D. L. Wilson
R. B. Hinderman

H. Rehreder-Chairman, Safety Committee
G. G. Hunt
L. D. Root

7/1/75 4 45
jo